

B/R

Brandon Rajewich

Professional Summary

Motivated construction manager, superintendent and lead estimator with solid field experience managing all aspects of large-scale construction projects. Including, but not limited to, budget, administration, and owner relations. ICC F-11 class A qualified supervisor/general contractors license (current) with over eighteen years of hands-on construction experience.



ADDRESS

710 AVE I
Scottsbluff, NE
69361, USA



PHONE

(308)672-7143

EMAIL

brajewich@ansconstruction.com



LINKEDIN

www.linkedin.com/in/Brandon-rajewich-803059147

SOFTWARE

EXPERIENCE:

- Bluebeam Review
- Microsoft Project
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Procore Construction Management Software

WORK HISTORY

2008-Current (15 years)

-Owner/President-

Senior Project Manager/ Superintendent/ Lead Estimator/ Site Forman for Self- Performed Crews • Anderson-Shaw Construction • Scottsbluff, NE

Bidding, and project management of all facets for both small and large-scale construction projects in both the residential and commercial sectors. Responsible for, but not limited to all budget/ bid preparation, onsite crew supervision, scheduling, record keeping, material procurement, sub-contractor management, change order management, owner relations, billings, and project closeout.

2007-2008

General Laborer • Cleary Building Corp. • Scottsbluff, NE

General construction laborer for the erection and finishing of pole barn style builds of all sizes.

2006-2007

General Laborer • Morten Buildings • Scottsbluff, NE

General construction laborer for the erection and finishing of pole barn style builds of all sizes.

2004-2005

Suspended Ceiling Installer • Amax Inc. • Kearny, NE

Responsible for the layout and installation of acoustic ceilings systems.

EDUCATION

ICC F-11 General Contactor Class A Exam - Qualified Class A Supervisor Certificate (Cheyenne, WY

2018- Present

University of Nebraska at Kearney

2004-2005

High School Diploma – Gering High School – Gering, NE

2003

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

Problem Solver
Public Speaking
Conflict Resolution
Code Verification Skills
Hyper Organized
Data Management
Team Building
Budgeting and Finance
Risk Management and Mitigation
Strong Verbal Communication Skills
Proficient Self-Taught Learner
Interpersonal and Written Communication Skills
Eagle Scout

MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

Scottsbluff Public Safety Building (Police/Fire)

- \$2,227,000.00
- July 2009-November 2010

The Residency (Assisted Living)

- \$473,500.00
- September 2010- October 2011

Bomgaar's Bridgeport, NE (Farm/ Ranch)

- \$1,294,000.00
- May 2012- September 2012

Bomgaar's Chadron, NE (Farm/ Ranch)

- \$537,000.00
- October 2012 – January 2013

Cabela's Corporate Office Remodel (Office)

- \$458,000.00
- April 2013- October 2013

Bridgeport, NE Public Schools Additions and Alterations (Educational)

- \$11,000,000.00
- February 2014- November 2015

Farmer's State Bank – Bridgeport, NE (Financial)

- \$914,00.00
- December 2015- January 2016

Elite Health Center (Medical Core and Shell)

- \$12,000,000.00
- February 2016 – May 2017

Webb Orthodontics (Medical/ TI)

- \$961,000.00
- January 2017- May 2017

Webb Eye Care (Medical/ TI)

- \$634,000.00.
- February 2017- June 2017

Elite Total Fitness (Recreational/ Fitness/ TI)

- \$789,000.00
- March 2018- July 2018

Oregon Trail Eye Center (Interior Medical Remodel)

- \$243,000.00
- September 2018- December 2018

Webb Orthodontics – Cheyenne, WY (Medical/ TI)

- \$492,830.31
- March 2018- June 2018

Hotel 21- Gering, NE (Hospitality)

- \$5,953,582.09
- November 2019- February 2021

Charissa and Ryan Sander's Custom Home

- \$950,000.00
- Feb 2021- Jan 2022

Flyover Brewing, NE (Hospitality/ Brewery)

- \$700,000.00
- January 2022- Present

WNCC- Welding Lab Renovations

- \$400,000.00
- January 2022- Sept. 2022

WNCC- B Pod Renovations

- \$1,400,000.00
- May 2022 – Sept. 2022

Platte Valley Bank – Alliance

- \$1,900,000.00
- May 2022 – Present

SHS- Gym Paint and Renovations

- \$226,000.00
- May 2022 – August 2022

Northfield Retirement Center Independent Living Cottages

- \$1,900,000.00
- June 2022-June2023

Platte Valley Bank Sidney, NE

- \$2,025,000.00
- Nov. 2022- July 2023

Bomgaar's Torrington, WY

- \$1,900,000.00
- Oct. 2022- Jun. 2023

WNCC A Pod/ Commons Area Remodel

- \$3,200,000.00
- May 2023 – Dec. 2023

Scottsbluff Public Schools Longfellow/ Roosevelt Restroom Remodel

- \$3,200,000.00
- May 2023 – Dec. 2023